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Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk     January 30, 2015 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
 
Re: Docket No.: 140156-TP: Petition of Communications Authority, Inc. for Section 
252(b) Arbitration, DN 00640-15 
 
Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
 
On January 29, 2015, I filed Communication Authority, Inc.’s Unopposed Motion for 
Extension of Time. After filing, Ms. Lee Eng Tan requested I re-file the pleading to correct 
an error. Earlier today, I revised and filed another Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time. 
It was rejected as a duplicate. I would like to withdraw yesterday’s filing DN 00640-15. After 
this filing has been accepted, I will again file the revised motion. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  /s/________                 
Kristopher E. Twomey 
Counsel to Communications Authority, Inc. 
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